# BRONLLYS COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CWMUNEDED BRONLLYS A MEETING WAS HELD AT THE ROYSTON HALL, BRONLLYS ON 6<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER, 2019

Present: Cllr Mr. H. Lewis Cllr Ms. A. Lloyd

Cllr Mrs. P. Wormleighton Cllr Mrs. L. Hughes

Mrs. Denise Abberley-Williams – Clerk

Apologies: Cllr Mrs. A. Page Cllr Mrs. K. Laurie-Parry

## **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest expressed.

#### **MINUTES**

The minutes of the meeting held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> October, 2019 were confirmed as a correct record. This was proposed by Cllr Hughes and seconded by Cllr Lloyd.

# **MATTERS ARISING**

473/2017 Speed Indicator Devices – This remains ongoing.

<u>486/2018 Play Area Pontywal Lane</u> – As Cllr Page was not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>495/2018 Defibrillator, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that training on the defibrillator had been arranged for Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November at 6.30 p.m. in the Royston Hall, Bronllys. Posters have been distributed around the village.

501/2018 Bronllys School and Play Area – This remains ongoing.

<u>503/2018 Ruts on Main Road in Llyswen</u> – This work has now been completed.

<u>520/2019 Zebra Crossing, Llyswen</u> – It was reported that Dean Williams from the Trunk Road Agency has agreed to put this on the agenda of requests. Cllr Lloyd will chase this in the New Year.

Action By: Cllr Lloyd

<u>521/2019</u> Brambles by River in Llyswen – Cllr Lloyd reported that she is still awaiting to meet with Cllr Laurie-Parry in order to complete the application for regeneration monies for the removal of the trees and provision of a seating area.

**Action By:** Cllr Lloyd/Cllr Laurie-Parry

www.bronllyscc.org

<u>528/2019 Bus Shelter, Bronllys</u> – The Clerk reported that Joanne Weale from Powys County Council has agreed that a noticeboard can be erected in the bus shelter. The Clerk will ask Carl Selby to carry out this work.

Action By: Clerk

<u>529/2018 Street Lighting in Neuadd Terrace</u> – As Cllr Page and Cllr Laurie-Parry were not present there was nothing further to report on this.

<u>535/2019 Community Council Paperwork, Royston Hall</u> – It was reported that no quotes for the work regarding converting the old toilet into an office had been received to date. The Clerk will arrange a date to sort the paperwork that is held in Royston Hall in the New Year.

**Action By:** Clerk

536/2019 Standing Orders – It was agreed that this be held over until the next meeting.

537/2019 Use of Field next to Royston Hall for Community Car Park – It was reported that a site meeting had taken place on the 10<sup>th</sup> October, 2019 with members of the Community Council, the Royston Hall Management Committee and Mr. John Hopkins. Following the meeting the Clerk was asked to get some advice from One Voice Wales. The advice received from One Voice Wales was as follows:-

"Making decisions on planning applications are a quasai judicial function that must be dealt with in a strictly objective manner with regards to planning law and policy. They must not be linked to any other issue".

### **CORRESPONDENCE**

A letter was received from Citizens Advice Bureau asking for financial assistance. It was proposed by Cllr Hughes and seconded by Cllr Lloyd that we donate £200.00. This was agreed by all.

A letter was received asking for a representative of Bronllys Community Council to attend an Army Engagement Event in Brecon High School on the 21<sup>st</sup> November, 2019. Cllr Lloyd agreed to attend.

It was reported that Planning Application 19/1499/HH – Erection of an extension and all associated works at Cae Glas, Llyswen had been withdrawn so no further action was required.

## **ACCOUNTS**

#### **Unpaid Accounts for Approval**

Denise Abberley-Williams (October)	£173.56
HMRC (October)	£ 40.64
Wix.com – Website License	£124.31

#### **Income Received**

Erection of Headstone £175.00

# **Bank Balance As Per Latest Statement**

Current Account £8,273.39

www.bronllyscc.org

# **ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

It was reported that Mr. Christopher Williams, resident of Bronllys has asked if daffodil bulbs could be planted in Bronllys again this year and that he is willing to do this. It was also agreed that Llyswen also have some bulbs for planting.

Cllr Wormleighton reported that moss was once again growing at the entrance to St. Mary's Church in Bronllys. The Clerk agreed to ask Mr. Christopher Williams if he would be willing to treat this.

Action By: Clerk

# **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held on Monday  $6^{th}$  January, 2020 at 7.30 p.m. in Llyswen Public Hall in Llyswen.

www.bronllyscc.org